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l a t e  March 19, 2007 Docket No. 

1. Division NameiStaff Name: 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES O R  ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

\ L 
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcementfloni McCoy 

2 .  Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

l .  OPR: 

6. Check one: 

Toni McCoy, CMP 

X Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

3 .  OCR: 
~ 

GCO 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for approval of name change on PATS 
Certificate No. 8357 from Thousand Trails, Inc. to 
Thousand Trails L.P. 
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Toni McCoy 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To: 'Fred Vermette' 

Subject: RE: Pay Telephone Certificate 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

Thursday, March 15, 2007 1O:Ol AM 

Mr. Vermette, 

With this email, I will open a docket to Administratively change your pay telephone certificate name from 
Thousand Trails, Inc. to Thousand Trails, L.P. 

Thank you for your prompt response 

From: Fred Vermette [mailto:fvermett@1000trails.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 12:OO PM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: Pay Telephone Certificate 

Dear Mr. McCoy 
Thank you for your email. 
I do apologize for not requesting a change in our corporate name. 
As you have discovered we have gone from Thousand Trails, Inc. to Thousand Trails, L.P. 
This is in reference to our certificate number of 8357. 
Whatever assistance you can render in this process is appreciated. If you need anything from us please let us 
know. 
Once again I thank you. 

Fred Vermette 
Thousand Trails Orlando Preserve 
21 10 Hwy. 27 South 
Clermont, FL 34714 

352-394-1 376 (fax) 
352-394-553 1 

311 912007 



Clermont, F L  3471 1-9659 

MailinP Address: 
P. 0. Box 2529 
FI~SCO, TX 75034-0047 

Liaison Officerk): 
1. Fred Vermette, Manager, (352) 394-553 1 
2. Name, Title, Phone number 
Fax No(s): (352) 394-1376, Fax 2 

\ 
E-mail Address: fvermette@ 1000trails.com 
Website Address: 
Federal Emplovee ID No.: 41-2146903 

~ IMPORTANT N O T I ~ E  
The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with “&aY’ as part of their official company nam- 

Official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of reg ated companies, which is the last “d/b 
of the company’s official name. Our records reflect the mailing 
you prefer to receive official correspondence in another mailing 
provided. The name can be no longer than 3 characters 

below for your company. 
make the change in the 
MUST be part of the official 

L e  6 I---- 

company name. 

Mailing Name: 
Thousand Trails, Inc. 
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Toni McCoy 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Ms. Collins, 

Toni McCoy 

Monday, March 12,2007 12:05 PM 

'orba@l 000trails.com' 

FW: Thousand Trails, Inc. Pay Telephone Certificate No. 8357/RE: New filing in undocketed 
matter 

High 

Were is a copy of the email sent to Mr. Vermette that failed to deliver 

Please copy him. 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commissioil 
Bureau of Market Development 
TM CCOY @ PSC . STATE. FL. US 
850141 3-6532 Direct Line 
850141 3-6533 Fax Line 

-.,,,, . - - , ,  -- , ,, ,  , , , . ,  , ", 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 11:02 AM 
To: 'fvermette@lOOOtrails.com' 
Cc: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Thousand Trails, Inc. Pay Telephone Certificate No. 8357/RE: New filing in undocketed matter 
Importance: High 

Mr. Vermette, 

The Florida Public Service Commission received from your office, an informational update on your pay telephone 
certificate. It appears that the company has changed its name from Thousand Trails, Inc. to Thousand Trails, L.P. 
per the informational update received, and my review of the Florida Secretary of State's corporations database. 

I t  is necessary for you to request a name change on your Pay Telephone Certificate No. 8357 to match the current 
corporate name to avoid appearing as though you are operating a Florida pay telephone service without the proper 
certification. 

In order for me to process the administrative name change, I will need a request from you to do so. If a name change 
is in order, please email back a request to change Pay Telephone Certificate No. 8357 from Thousand Trails, Inc. to 
Thousand Trails, L.P. Your email request will allow me to open a docket filing and administratively change your 
corporate name on your Florida pay telephone certificate. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

3/12/2007 
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850/413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Thousand Trails, Inc. - MCD update form for Company Code TG954; handwritten in 
"mailing name" area is the name "Thousand Trails, LP." [CCA note: No request for name change was included with form.] 

Document ID = 02 1 16-07 
Document Filed 03/08/07 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in Wordperfect or other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open. 

If you need to cutipasteisearch in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-C to copy, and using the 
paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no responselreply is necessary. 

3/12/2007 



. .  Division of Corporations Page 1 of2 

Name & Address 
JACCARD, WALTER B. 

271 I LBJ, SUITE 200 

DALLAS TE 

SHAW, WILLIAM J. 

Foreign Profit 

I Title I 

m 

THOUSAND TRAILS, INC. 

SHAW, WILLIAM J. 

I "_ .- 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
% USTRAILS INC. 
271 1 LBJ FREEWAY 

DALLAS TX 75234 US 
Changed 08/09/1996 

II 

_ _ _  

MAILING ADDRESS 
% USTRAILS INC. 
271 1 LBJ FREEWAY 

DALLAS TX 75234 US 
Changed 08/09/1996 

Document Number FEI Number 
PO0035 91 1280876 

State 
WA 

Status 
INACTIVE 

Date Filed 
11/29/1983 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Last Event Event Date Filed Event Effective Date 
WITHDRAWAL 08/09/1996 NONE 

Registered Agent 
Name & Address 

NONE 

Officer/Director Detail 
Name & Address 

JACCARD, WALTER B. 
271 I LBJ, SUITE 200 I DALLAS TE 

http://www.sunbiz.org/sc~pts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&nl=P00035&n2=NAMFWD&n3= ... 3/12/2007 



Division of Corporations 
. a  

Report Year 
1994 

271 1 LBJ FREEWAY, SUITE 200 

DALLAS TE 

WHITE, HARRY J JR 
271 1 LBJ FREEWAY, SUITE 200 

DALLAS TE 

MC CRUM, DAVID A. 
271 1 LBJ FREEWAY, SUITE 200 

DALLAS TE 

DE GRANDE, TAMMY 
271 1 LBJ FREEWAY SUITE 200 

DALLAS TE 

HENDRYCY, KENNETH E. 
271 1 LBJ FREEWAY, SUITE 200 

1 
I 

Filed Date 
01 12511 994 

Annual Renorts 

1996 0210711 996 

Page 2 of 2 

Previous Filing Return to List Next Filing 1 
View Events ~~ ~ 

No Name History Information 

L 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF  QUESTION OR CONFLICT 

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&nl =P00035&n2=NAMFWD&n3=.. . 3/12/2007 



Division of Corporations Page 1 of 2 

I 

Foreign Limited Partnership 

Name & Address 

TRAILS GP, LLC 1 

THOUSAND TRAILS, L.P. 

r - -  1 - - - - 1 -  - 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
3801 PARKWOOD BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 

FRISCO TX 75034 

Document Number 
BO4000000384 

State 
DE 

Last Event 
CONTRIBUTION CHANGE 

MAILING ADDRESS 
P.O. BOX 2529 

FRISCO TX 75034 

FEI Number 
412 146903 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
0813 112004 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Event Date Filed Event Effective Date 
0511 312005 NONE 

Actual Contribution 
1,425,000.00 

Registered Agent 
Name & Address 

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM 
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD 

PLANTATION FL 33324 

Name Changed 02/21/2005 

Address Changed 02/21/2005 

General Partner Detail 

11 M04000004839 11 3801 PARKWOOD BLVD., SUITE 100 II 

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&nl =BO40000003 84&n2=NAMFW.. . 3/ 12/2007 



. ,  Division of Corporations Page 2 of 2 

Report Year 
2005 

2006 

2007 

Filed Date 
0511 312005 

01/18/2006 

01 / I  912007 

Previous Filing Return to List 

View Events 
View Same History 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

01/19/2007 --ANN REPLJNIFORM BUS REP 
01/18/2006 -- ANN REPLJNIFORM BUS REP 
05/13/2005 -- ANN REPLJNIFORM BUS REP 
05/13/2005 -- Contribution Change 
02/23/2005 -- Dropping DBA 
02/21/2005 -- Reg. Agent Change 
11/08/2004 -- Amendment 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 

http://www.sunbiz.org/sc~pts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&nl=B04000000384&n2=NAMFW... 3/12/2007 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/12/2007 at 10:54:31 by TJM 

Complete Name: Thousand Trails, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Thousand Trails, Inc. 
Company Code: TG954 FEID Number: 41-2146903 

MAILING INFORMATION 

Attention: 
Address Line 1 : ~ .  0. BOX 2529 
Address Line 2: 

City: Frisco State: TX Zip Code: 75034-0047 
E-mail Address: fvemette@lOOOtrails.com 
Web Address: 

Liaison 1: Fred Vermette Liaison 2: 
Title: Man age r Title: 
Phone : (352) 394-5531 Phone : 
E-mail: fvennette@lOOOtrails.com E-mail : 

Fax 1: (352) 394-1376 Fax 2: 

County : 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/12/2007 at 10:54:43 by TJM 

Complete Name: Thousand Trails, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Thousand Trails, Inc. 
Company Code: TG954 FEID Number: 41-2146903 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line 1:2110 U.S. Highway 27, South 
Address Line 2: 

City: C1 ermon t 
Reg. Date: 07/22/2003 
Transfered To: 
Trans. From: 
Certificate 1: 8357 
Corporate Type: 
Service 1: PAT - Pay Telephone 
Service 2: 
Service 3: 
Service 4: 
Class (WAW): 
Phone Count: 

County 1: 
County 3: 
Bankruptcy: No 

State: FL Zip Code: 34711-9659 
Inactive Date: 

Certificate 2: 

County 2: 
County 4: 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/19/2007 at 12:04:55 by TJM 

Assessment 

RAF 

Complete Name: Thousand Trails, Inc. 

Due Paid Owe 
$50.00 $50.00 $0.00 

Mailing Name: Thousand Trails, Inc. 
Company Code: TG954 FEID Number: 41-2146903 

Penalty 

Interest 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2006 THROUGH 12/31/2006 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Reg. Date: 07/22/2003 Inactive Date: 
Service : PAT - Pay Telephone 
Received : Actual RAF Form 
Status: Satisfied 

Amended : No Extension: No 
Frozen: No Comments : No 
Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date 
Operating Rev: $337.05 Interstate Rev: 
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: 

$0 .00  

$50 .00  

I Extension Fee I $0.00 I $0.00 I $0.00 I 
I Total $50.00 I $50.00 I $0.00 I 

Last modification was made on Monday, February 5, 2007 at 3:14 PM by David Brown 

1 


